ally;

1~

Bt cmtrnotiou:_ SmaE e

A new mumtm. m-tu- o batns mn u nnnu betw
- Swietojanska and "Ia ILutego" streets and between the
clmrch and tho St. Jan Glmrch oyponito tho m Post

AL ‘lho coumctton work in th:l.t er m ntartod
- ago and is going on at an acce nmtod: Cc8y M

- houses built there are five floors high, and b
,!hoy will have 250 apartments of two and three rooms

e ither are alredy in GDYNIA or will arrive ther_o
| The houses will be ready in two or three months®

~ are rather segregated from the rest

- built at about 30 to 40 meters from the streets,
- away from the neighboring Pounh hmu, a:ul 2 -
' _fro- the Pout Office.

_M.m.r_mzm_  December 1951

a

-

‘modern, with running hot water, eleotric
1 be used for housing 300 families of high .

only the walls huve been constructed. As the Sovi
llowed to fruternize with the local gowhtion,'{j-
> :

AL, $  Source - : mmnuy rcluhlc
JGnEa % Inrormtion : UNCONFIRMED.




